From: ROSS, Justice

To: LLOYD, Diana
Subject: RE: Rebranding project
Date: Wednesday, 5 December 2012 2:25:41 PM

Ok re Hush Creative

From: LLOYD, Diana

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2012 5:51 PM
To: ROSS, Justice

Cc: ONEILL, Bernadette

Subject: Rebranding project

Good Afternoon Judge,

s 22

Also | have spoken with all design agencies and the earliest we are likely to receive
any concepts is the end of next week. Both Hush Creative Design ($5000 quote) and

s 47GGreater than Designjjjjij have returned with that timeframe, therefore following
our discussion this morning, | intend to commission Hush Creative Design to undertake
this work so long as yourself and Bernadette are comfortable with this.

I shall send through any concepts as soon as | have them.
Regards
Di

Di Lloyd
Manager Media and Communications

Fair Work Australia

Tel: 03 8661 7680

M: 0427 097 628

XXXXX . XRXXXX @ XXX XXX XX

11 Exhibition Street Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994 Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwa.gov.au
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